

14:01:36 From PLA Webinars to Everyone:

If you need technical assistance at any time during the webinar, contact me using the Q&A window. I'll respond a.s.a.p. Thanks!

14:07:48 From PLA Webinars to Everyone:

Have a question for our speakers? Post it here in chat. We'll address all your questions later in the webinar.

14:25:08 From PLA Webinars to Everyone:

Have a question for our speakers? Post it here in chat. We'll address your questions later in the webinar.

14:39:51 From Nellie Barrett (she/her) to Everyone:

<https://acrl.ala.org/RacialEquityFramework/>

14:40:47 To Hosts and panelists:

Could you expand on the concept of "liberatory?"

14:42:05 To Hosts and panelists:

Would this group consider advising the development of bodies to serve as consultants to libraries to hold them accountable?

14:42:27 From Nellie Barrett (she/her) to Everyone:

[https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeIALub\\_OhIshaYK0d9HU7chaSq4-xOR8ofzP-9acY6xFX3gQ/viewform](https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeIALub_OhIshaYK0d9HU7chaSq4-xOR8ofzP-9acY6xFX3gQ/viewform)

14:43:14 To Hosts and panelists:

The development of these tools are helpful however with the layers of oppression that exist in libraries, it is challenging for those who are oppressed from within to advocate for the use of this tool

14:43:32 To Hosts and panelists:

I would like to remain anonymous

14:44:30 To Hosts and panelists:

It says the QR code has been disabled?

14:44:54 To Hosts and panelists:

the QR code isn't working

14:44:56 To Hosts and panelists:

How do the proficiencies address skills in conflict management/mediation? I'm thinking specifically of issues that I saw brilliantly discussed in Jasmine Lelis Clark's article addressing the damage of conflict aversion and low capacity for managing inevitable conflict to not cause further harm as these competencies are developed. Thank you!

14:45:00 To Hosts and panelists:

<https://jasminelelis.medium.com/on-jmla-conflict-and-failed-diversity-efforts-in-lis-ed062285021e>

14:45:01 From Nellie Barrett (she/her) to Everyone:

<https://acrl.ala.org/RacialEquityFramework/>

14:45:22 To Hosts and panelists:

The link works beautifully

14:45:30 To Hosts and panelists:

(Just not the QR code)

14:45:45 From Nellie Barrett (she/her) to Everyone:

[https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeIALub\\_OhIshaYK0d9HU7chaSq4-xOR8ofzP-9acY6xFX3gQ/viewform](https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeIALub_OhIshaYK0d9HU7chaSq4-xOR8ofzP-9acY6xFX3gQ/viewform)

14:46:11 From PLA Webinars to Everyone:

In lieu of the QR code, please use this link:

<https://acrl.ala.org/RacialEquityFramework/>

14:47:56 To Hosts and panelists:

Is there, or will there be, a curriculum like the one in Project READY that I found so helpful?

14:56:42 To Hosts and panelists:

Library workers across the country are unionizing. Is there a possibility that this framework can acknowledge the existence of these and include it as a supportive body that aims to promote racial equity?

14:58:03 To Hosts and panelists:

Is there anything in the framework that explicitly addresses economic class?

14:59:10 From PLA Webinars to Everyone:

In lieu of the QR code, please use this link:

<https://acrl.ala.org/RacialEquityFramework/>

14:59:44 To Hosts and panelists:

thank you!